Potential Questions and Answers: RFA Pre-submission Meeting
Note: Although we have given answers to general questions but we encourage all the applicants to contact Dr. Mukesh Verma at 301 496 3893 for details and other questions that you might have.
Scientific
Q. Are there any special areas/organ sites which have preferences over others?
A. No. However, portfolio balance will be taken into consideration when funding decisions are made. We do not want only one type of cancer.
Q. How many markers can one propose for studies?

A. There is no limit. However, you must show how would you take these markers from lab to clinic. If you propose more than a single marker, try to present an integrated approach.
Q. Can I submit two applications covering two different organ sites?

A. Yes. However, consider combing more than one organ site as different specific aims.

Budget
Q. Do I have to follow module-based budget?

A. No.

Q. What is the appropriate budget for the application?

A. There is no limit. We expect a range in budgets in different applications depending on the specific aims proposed in the application. The budget must be justified by the scope of work proposed.
Q. How do I pay for my industrial partners?

A. Negotiate with your industrial partner before submitting the grant. 
Personnel
Q. Do I have to include collaborators?
A. The strength of the EDRN is in collaboration, therefore, we encourage to include collaborators. However, it is not a requirement.

Q. Is there any advantage of including an MD in my application?

A. In general the answer is no. It depends on your proposal how much a clinician should be involved. So, the choice is yours.

Q. How will you distribute $7 million advertised in the RFA? 

A. It will depend on the number of applications received and the budget associated with the applications.
Collaboration
Q. I have collaborators from other programs, such as SPORE. Will I get any advantage over other applicants on this aspect?
A. Existing collaboration always helps in accomplishing the goals of a network. However, a strong proposal that demonstrate a willingness to collaborate will also be viewed favorably.
Q. How many collaborators should I include in my application?

A. It depends on your proposal and you have to decide about this. However, simply listing individuals without defined roles may not be advantageous.
Organization
Q. My collaborators are located in different institutes, including one in a foreign country. Will this be a negative point for this application?

A. No.

Q. I am already an Associate Member of the EDRN. Am I eligible to apply?

A. Yes.

Review Process

Q. Which study section is appropriate for my application?
A. There will be a new ad-hoc study section for the RFA. Reviewers will be recruited based on their expertise.The applications will not be reviewed by an existing study section.

Patent/IP Issues/Licensing
Q. I plan to propose an assay where I have an industrial partner. Will there be any problems regarding the licensing of the kit?
A. We encourage you to contact Wendy Paterson (see the RFA for details) before you submit the application.
After Award Activities

Q. How often do I have to submit my progress report?

A. Annually. However, you will update your progress to the EDRN investigators in the steering committee meetings.

Q. When will you do the site visit?

A. Two times in the five years. First one after 2 years and the second during the 4th or 5th year.
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